Iltem # 5 — Procurement of General Items

Discussion: The committee requested to include estimated prices (market prices as per rule) of each

item for internal working i.e. Not to share with external entities.

Decision: The committee recommended the approval of General Items to the three bidders below on

Itemized basis at Rs.754,085.73 (inclusion GST)
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279.368.40 15447624 210.673.08
4749263 2626096 3581442
326,861.03 180,737.20 246.487.50
Itemized Total 644,517.72
17% GST 109,568.01
Itemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 754,085.73

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:56 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda as on April 11, 2015

Dear Jahanzeb,

Please find the attachments in respect to appended below items to be discussed in PC meeting
being held on April 11, 2015

1. Approval for Tender ad & documents for PA System

2. Approval for Stationery Items

3. Approval for General ltems

4, Approval for IP Surveillance System & Walk Through at IBA Main Campus & City
Campus

5. Approval for Repair & Maintenance Works Staff Town A-4 & B-5

Thank you,
Sohail.



